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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PRYSICAL APPEARANCE
The Gold Cqast Historic District is located on the Lske Fichizan Shore in tha Near
Nerth neighborhood of Chicago, directly north of the city's comzercial center. At the
tinme of Chicage's initial sattlement, the area was about equally divided betweern timber
and sand beach and was, ex ceptlng the actual lake shore, as devoid of prominent natural
features as it is now.. :
Though the Gold Coast once extended con51derably further south and west than as

idefineu in the district -- and certrin remnants can be found in excluded areas, particnlarly
on Lasalle Strest -- the boundary of the Gold Coast Historic District does dascribe the

present maximum extent of a contiguous and largely howszeneous area of older, higheguality
architecture, The northern boundary of the Zold C,ast is and always has been formed by..
tne scuthern limit of Lipcoln Park at North Avenue and the district boundary ccincides
with this except where intrusive new construction has occasioned small exclusions. To the
east, Lake Zhore Irive marks the limit of construction and thus, wherever the auality of
the architecture warrants it, the boundary of the district. All areas immediately west:

¢f the Drive that bhave been excluded have been so’excluded because of recent high-rise .
construction. To the south, the interior property lines south of Bellevue Flace form -
a now natural. boundary, since Cak Street has fallen vrey to commercialization and -
constitutes the/northern terminus of the North Michigan Avenue business district.-Still

on the south, th- two blocks of Syate and Rush south of Division, thoush of a generally
*insmgnif;can. commercial nature, have heen included in order to also 1ncluae the very

R

plessant Green Bay T _isncle (a emall nark bounded by 3tate, Rush and Bellevue) .and some

o Lfipe buailcings on Maple. The western boundary coincides for most of its langth With tkc

intsrior proper*y 1ines west of Dearbern, the east side of Clark being almost. totally

. of the same zeneral character as the Gold- Coast, it is now sevdred from the histeric -

" district both by the vacant land on Clark and the recent Carl 3andburg Village Jevelopment

between Clark and Lasalle and cannot, therefore, be ipcluded. Certain intrusions on the
west side of Dearborn , although directly on the distriet boundary, have been included
in the district, since it is here a question of streetscape rather than individual

- buildings and these intrugions will not disappear simply by drawing a line around thenm.-

land use within the district is almost exclusively amd very intensely residential,

© with the few commercial uses generally limited to W.Division and State and Hush streets

south of Division. There are neither industrial usages nor federal prcperty in the
digtriet and gsocial, religious and cultural uses ere scattered in a manner completely
in accord with the area's residentizl character. Thers is little vacant land in the
district.

Though thoroughly residential, the Gold Coast Iistoric D‘svrlvt nonethaless displays
a wide variety of building types, ranging from dstachad rosiderces te high-rice towsrs.
Yaither of these, however, is dominant, the vast mAajority of siructures being three or
four story semi~detached or attached tounhouses. 3ince masonry constructlon is prevalent
turourhout .-~ th:re are three frame structures in the Zintrict —- and street seibacks
and cornlece lines are quite uniform -- major derarturss oceuring cnly in recenl siructurss --
the s“reatscape is that of a splid, affluent, and dense urbanization.

The street pattern in the Gold Coast Historic Disiriect is typiecal of the Chicago
rectanular grid, thouzh somewhat ameliorsted by a nucber of short streets and the slight
diaperals of Stone, ifush, Lake Shore Drive, and Astor south of 3chiller. Excepti.cn
Jearkorn, there are therfore no exceedingly lons vistaes. kost structurss {ront cna the
sorthe outh thoroughfarss north of Division and on the =ast-west frem that strest south.

bost streats are also well-planted with mature shade trees and none beurs a perticularly
tienvy volume of non=local trzffic, since the easlL-wesi siraels are u.ﬁurally short and

N
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the north-south streets running through the district now terminate at North
Ave, The only real sxcerticrs are Siste and Division south an?t west from their
intarzection. The automobile is, however, omnipresent, since the districi's
high density causes all sireets to be lined with parked cars at all times,
Lying so close to thke center of the city, allforms of pudlic transportation
are within eassy rezch. _ . N _

Cf approximately 496 siructures in the Gold Coast Historic District,
excluding garages and other incidental buildings, 321 have been eveluated as
possessing special architectural and/or historical significance and an
additional 28 were ghotograpvhed by the Illinois Historic Structures Survey.
The 85 remaining older struciures are of the same general pericd and convey
the same feeling, but in rather lesser significance. Mary of these siructures
bave, over the past decadss, been converted from single to multiple family

| residences, btut exteriors have remained intact and the affect of such conver~

sions has basen nezstive only by dint of the increased density. Intrusions (46)
and other recernt struttures (15) account for something over 12% of those
extant. {Ffor the purroses of the above enumeration, each attached residence
with an independant sntrance has been counted as-an independent structure.)

The question of intrusions in the historic distriect is not merely a ,
guestion of numbers, though, since the majority are large-scale, multi-resi-
dential hich-rizes of markedly inferior design, highly visible and Righly
disruptive. Almost all of the major north-south arteries when viewed from
a distance alonzg their full length, for instance, have taken on something of
the appearance of the urban canyon, since these towering intrusions rise far
above the trees while their significant neighbors remezined obscured. Cnce '
actually viewing the streets in question, particularly on foot, this imbalance
is rectified and the historic character of the Gold Coast quickly reasserts
itsel?, Alsc, none of the intrusions are intrusions of use and the tendency
to erect tall structures is not new, the progenitor of these higherises having
been erected in 1895. But the fact remaing that the historic Gold Coast can
afford few if any wore such structures, lest the now delicate balance be
perminently disturbed and the road to becoming another high-rise slum made
inevitable. -

T™e oldest structures in the district date from shortly after the Great
Fire of 1371 and are Italianate (Hos.20, 75) and Second Empire (Nos.12, 57,
724) in style. The first veriod of great growth in the distriet began during
the 133G's, as is obvious in the large numbers of Sueen Anne (Nes.4,7,%0,%8-9,
91,105), homaresque (ios.12,23,29,31,33,7%,77,79,81,84-6,93-4,97-9,104,177),
and Gothic (los.3,10,17,21,42d,48,50,50,64-5) structures still encountered.
Yery often, fea-ures of all three populer styles are found combined {almost
as often with fantures of other styles), as in Nos.l1%,16,22,40,42a-c & e,
43,55 6% 76,73,92-%,587,101 and many more. With the advent of the 1890Q's,
Zeorgian, lencissance, Cla:zsical and other reloted revival styles (Mes.2,5,6,
£,12,15,2%,30,01,53-4 62,56 ,60-70,72,90,02,103) achieved great porulsrity,
not relicuishing their vogre uantil after Yorld Jar I. Non-hi-torical styles,
theugh not ropresentad in great numbers, are represented in great significance:
Adler & Sullivan's Charnley House (30.3%4) and sichard Schmidt's quite
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Sullivanesque Madlerrer House (No.56). There are alsc sore excellent examples
of Art Hoderne and/or Deco (Nos.1,11,39,4h4). A1l in all, the Gold Coast '
Eistoric District contains some of the finest rapresentatives of urban
architectural design as practiced in Chicago from ¢a.1875 to 1930,

As might be exvected, most of these were the work of notable architects
and, though architects have not Yet been determined for an unfortunately
large number of regidence, the list of men known to have worked here is long
and illustrious: Andrew N.iebori {los.l,11}, James Gamble Sogers (No.2),
A-M.F.Coulton (No.3), Alfred F.Pashley (No.7); George Maher (Ko.8), F.¥.
Perkins (No,9), J.L.Silsbee (los.12,29), Chester H,Walcot: (¥o0.21), Philip
B.Maher (Nos.36,44), Ardrew Sandegren (Ko.37), Douglas S.Pentecost (No.k0),
David Adler (Nos.41,54), C.M.Palmer (Nos.42 a-d), John Wellborn Foot (Nos.43,
%9, 1C6-7), Stanford Whitie (Ho.54}, Howard Van Doren Shaw (Kos.27,35,69),
Bexjamin H.Marshall (No.?70), Arthur Heun (I0.25). J.K.Cady (No.3R), and
Richard Schmidt (No.36). Also, many of the city's and nation's most prominent
firms contributed work: Eandy & Cady (No.5); HeKim, Nead and White (Nos.13,68)-
Sckmids, Gerden snd Martin (Nos.15,56): Thomase and Ranp (Na.20); Pond and
Fond {Ho.31j; Adler and 3ullivan (Ko.34); iolabird and noot (K0.3G); Holabird
and Roche (los.%7,66,90,102); Jenmney ani HMundie (Nos.55); Jerney, Mundie and
Jensen (No.26); Fooper and Janusch (No.67); Burnham and Edbrooke (No.22); and
Shepley, Rutan, and Coolidge (%0.92). The list is rot exhaustive, neither in
regard to the known works of these men and firms nor to architects krown to
Lave surviving work in the district - it does, however, convey something of
the idea of the stature of the architectural statement that characterizes
the Gold Coast, : '

&PFPO 821,722
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—~PREHISTORIC  ._ARCHMEOLUGY-PREHISTORIC  __COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE  __RELIG!ION

_ —_1400-14899 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC —CONSERVATION Xaw —SCIENCE

- —1500-1599 —AGRICULTUHE X economcs X UTERATURE ' —SCULPTURE
~1800-1689 X ARCHITECTURE —EDUCATION - —MILITARY T SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
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X.1800-1899 Z COMMERCE : —_EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHILOSOPHY —TRANSPORTATION
%_1500- —COMMUNICATIONS - ZINDUSTRY X POLITICS/GOVEANMENT - —OTHER (SPECIFY)
—INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES BUIWLDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE (N.B.: Cf the above categcries checked, only Architecturs applies
to the district as a whole; all others refer to fields of act:.nt'r of some of the
district’'s mest prominent res*den’cs.) X

The Gold Coast Historic District embraces within its boundarles the last extensive
remnant of Chicago's most prestlgious neighborhood, a neighborhocd of Splendid town—
houses and prominent residents that arose between the 3reat Fire and the First World
War. It was, of ccurse, not the city's ornly upper class neighborhood, but it most
certainly served that end lorger and has remained better preserved than any other of
a similar nature.

The architectursal quallty of the neighborhood is uncommonly hlrh, a staturs crested
by high quality design werking in concert with a high degree 'of craftsmanship. Though
many houses still lack attribution, the individuality . and strength of design leave little
doubt that virtually all were the work of architects and not mere contractors es was
sometimes the case even in Chicago & wealthier neighborhoods. Architects known to have
execrtsd work still extant irx tha district include oush noted individuals and Firms
as George Hzher; J.i.3ilsbee; icKim, kead and White, and Stanford White alone; Schmidt,
Garden, and Martin, and Richard Schmidt alons; Pond and Pond; Adler and Sullivang

- Holabird and Root as well as Holabird and Roche; David Adler; John Wellborn Root of
Burnham and Root; Jenney and Mundie and Jenn2y, Mundie, and Jensen; Howard Van Doren
Shawj Benjamin H. Marshall; Jarmes Gamble Rogers; and Shepley, Rutan, and Coolidge. In
terms of prﬂservation, slightly over 87% of the present structures represent original
or early second develcpment =« still very'hlgh, despite recent encroachments by new
high~rise construction.

Bayond architecture, the Gold Coast is intimately tied to men and families who
had a profound influence on Chicago and the nation during the later 19th and carlier
20th centuries. The 1list, which could be extended almost at will, includes such emipent
figures as A.Montgomer? Ward, John De Koven, Theodore Thomas, Martin Ryereon, Joserh
T.Ryerson jr., John Vellbkprn Roct, Robert Fatterson, Carter Henry Harrison jr., and
Zdward L.Kyerson -- all men without whom Chicago would not have been what it was and is,
The Gold Coast Historic District thus is a living reminder of both the m2n and the
architecture that have given Chicazo its specific charactar.

H157C Y

Few historic events of perticular significance are connected with the rise of tha
Geld Coast a3 an important reszilaniinl nei:hborhood., The area was part of the wty oI
Chicajo when it wus incorporated in 1337 and was only partially developed ~- unaxinly
zliong Dearborn and Lasalla == at the time of the 3reat FMirs of 1971. Thourh very close
to the center of the cily, the area's luck of early developnent is most likely
attributable to the lack of relisble connections with that nearby center, zince the

L]
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Chicago River intervenes and its bridges were more often raised than lewered
du2 to very heavy shipping traffic. Whatever the cause, it is a meot point,
since the Fire wiped away almost all iraces of man's activity. _

If nothing survived the Fire, being in the burned zope had a great affect
on the appearance of the Gold Coast, sinee the ordin=nce prohibiting frame
construction in the fire area applied here as well as further south. It is
thus no sccidert that all but three of the older buildings in the district
are substantial masonry structures. Re-development of the area began almost
imueliately after the Fire, but again was generally restricted to the
westernmost streete, Dearborn and Iasalle, which zoon regained there previous
stziure as desirable residential avenues. For Dearborn, lasalle not being
incluied in the distriet, building activity was underway by 1873 and continued
virtually without interruptich until 1895, with the majority of extant
buildings having been erected between ca.1873 and 1891, :

"Residential development further east was somewhat later, State having
enjoyed i:s initial boom between 1880 and 1899, while most of the short '
einl-wesl sirests scuth from Zchillor wors £11led iz batween 1882 332 1208,
The impetus to developing these easterly streets -- as well as Astor and lake
Shore Drive even further east -~ was two-fold, First, lake 3hore Drive itself
was opened between Cak and North in 1875 and, second, the Archdiocesa of
Chiczgo bullt its Archepiscopal Heasidence at State, Astor and North in 1880,
The event which turned a merely prestigious reighborhood into the Gold Coast,
however, was the erection of Potter Palmer's mzgnificent but since demolished
castle on the Drive between Banks and Schiller in 1882, Within a few short
years, both the Drive and Astor street were being lined with the homes of
Chicnzo's moneyed aristoeracy. Though many of the great house on Like Shore
Jrive have disappeared -- re-develcpment with high-rise arartments began in
the 1%20's -- Aistor Street has fared much bettér. The first rajor bullding
period was from 1386 to 1895, during which 29 of the street's extant struc-
turss were executed. After several years of limited construction, the pace
2s8in. quickenad about 1909 and continued brisk until the Great Depression,
Cnirty~one of the street's current structures date from these two decades,

‘Taken as a whole, building activity was greatest in the Gold Coast
fistoric Distriet from 1834 throuzh 1892, a nine-year period that accounts
for at least 155 extant structures and one that certzinly set the tone for
develoning character of the neighborhood. Theugh the fecade of tha 1880's
Wi onz ol rhenomeral growth for Chicago as & whole, this may be more coinci-
“ents:l than signifiecant, since mest of the residents of the Gold Coast were
Wt new srrivals to the city but moved there at the expense of the scmewhat
oiler uppsr-class neighborhoods centared alonz Frairie Avenue te the south
“nd the western boulevards., The srowth of the Gold Coact was not solely
d2rendant on the opening of naw land = it W s, zimply, the plrce to b4,

vnfortunately, the Geld Coast wes =~ apd is == ALmoGl tco mmeh tha place
o b, lauding to the inevit-ble rise of amartrent buildinrgs to accomodnte
the many families wishing to be there, The first inrge apartment kuilding was
Tiiced at 1216 astor in 1895 and was followed by several otlers before 1370,

GFGC BIT.T24
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Yany of these, hcwever, are high juality designs (particularly lNos.5,15,35-7,
b4 17,67 below) thot contribute positively ic the character of the district,
Fellowing the virtusl cessation of new construction during the Depression ang
War yesre, the Jold Coast found itself a stable, desirable older neighberihood,
ripe -~ at least in the eyes of speculators and developers -~ for high-riss
redevelonment and the destruction of those very gualities that made it
desirable was bejun. Hopefully, that destructive phase, producing designs of
extremely low quality and cutting heavilly into the Gold Coast's stock of
outstanlipg architecture, particularly during the 1960's and early 197C's, has
now ended, There ares no new higherises currently under construction and the
Gold Coast, though marred, remains larz=ly intact. -

SIT=ZS AND STRUCTURIS CF SFICIAL SIGNIFICANCE ,
Numbers refer to the accompanying map. #dhen more than ore area of significn=ce
applies, the greater is cited first. ({...)) around a nsme indicate the first
agcertainable resident when there is reason to believe that .resident was not
the one for whom the house was actually built, while (see) indicates a resident
other than the first. : ’ : o '

1. THO GARTEN HCUSES
1328 North State
Built before 1940 by architect Andrew N.Rebori.

ARCEITZCZURAL SIGHNIFICANCE

2+ DR. GECRGL ISHAM HOUSZE > .
1342 North State Yo
Built in 1899 by architect James Gamble Rogers
George Isham, a prominent surgeon, was the son of an egqually prominent
surgeon, Ralph Nelson Isham. '
ARCHITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE

3. GEO3GZ AJWEISS YOUSI
1428 jorth State
Built by 1887

©ARCFITICOURAL SIGNIFICANCS

L, CHARLES K.WMILLER HOUSE
1432 Gorth 3:ate
Built between 1884 and ca.1389 by architect A.M.F.Coulton

ARCEITISTURNL SIFNITICANGS
Se CHARLAS TZRRY CONCVEH HOUSSH
152C Forth State
Built ¢a.1%99 by architects ilandy and Cady

ro #21.724
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5. C.l.Conover House {Continued)
C.H.Conover was with the firm of Hibbard, Spencer & Bartlett and Co,
hardware merchants, beginning as a buyer in 1871 and rising to the
position of vice-presideat in 1904.

ARCHITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE

6.+ APARTMENT BUILDING
1550 North State

ARCEITECTYURAL SIGNIFICANCE

7+ ARCHEPISCCFAL R35IDENCEH AND CCACHHCUSE
1555 Korth State
Built in 1880 by architect Alfred F. Pashlaey
The house was erected and is still in use as the official residence
of the Roman Catholic Archhishop of the Chicago Archdiocese,

PR RTall bl tnlat AT Lnde of - Lo el
AanCUITECTUS SIGHIIICANCE

8. JOHN LEWIS CCCHRANE HOUSE
1521 North State
Built ¢a.1895 by archltect George Hashinoton Haher
J.L.Cochrane was engaged in real estate. One of his most significant
developments was that of Edgewater —- now a part of Chicago's Uptown
neighborhood. == for which Maher designed a number of notable resi-
dences. Cochrane was also president of the Edgewater Coal Co. and a
director of director of Chicage Title and Trust.
ARCHITECTURAL AND HISTCRICAL SIGNIFICANCE - v
9. CHARLES A, MAIR HOUSE
1515 North State '
Built in 1992 by architect Fredericl: w.Perkins
Charles Mair was a broker, He also served as president of the Caiceno
Indus%trial 3chkool for Girls.

a#CRITECTURAL SICNIFICANCE

10, CEARLTS HENRY HULBURD AND CHARLES C. YCE DCUBLD HCUSE

1243-45 North State

Juilt ea,1291
C.H.Hulburd was an exceedingly prominent businessmun, entering the
grain comnission business in 137F, He organized his-own firm, Hulburd,
“arren & Co., in 1393 and in 1795 became president of the Zlzin Watch
Co, liis several directorshivs included the Illineis Trust =nd Savings
funk, Corn Lxcharge Jank, and Jcuth Chicago Tlevator Ce. ift:r 15C1,
he lived on Lale Jbore Orive; his rosidence Lhare, Llhouzh, has been

ramed,

CSOITHOTURAL AID HISTCATLAL TN TRICANCE

GrO 021724
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12,

13.

14,

16,

RESIDZNICE
1209 Horth Jtate
Built before 1937 by architects Andrew N.iebori and Zdgar Miller

ARCHMITECTURLL SIGUIFICANISE

HEIIRY B. 3TCIH ELUSZ

56 tast Dellevue Flace

Built ¢2.13%8 by architect Joseph Lyman 3ilsbee :
H.B.Stone was zeneral manager of the Chicago, Burlington & quincy XER.

ARCHITI.CTURAL SIGKIFICANCE

BRYAN LATHECF HCUSE

120 Ezgt Bellevue

Built 1891~3 by architects McKim, Mead & White
Bryan Lathrop was involved in real estate, Active in many civic
organizations, his most lasting contribution (aside from hzving had _
this house built, one of the first and most important Georgian Kevival
residences in the city) may well hove been as one of the founders and
president of the Chicago Crchestra Association, the parent organization
of the Chicago qmehODV Crchestra.

ABCHITSCOTURAL AND HISTCGRICAL SIGUIFICANCZ

RESIDENCE
L3.5 Fast Bellevue Flaca

ARCHITZCTURAL SIGNITICANCE

CHANDLIR APARTMENTA
33 Zast Bellevue Tlace
Built by 1910 by architeets Schmidt, Garden and Martin-

ARCIHITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE

JAMES WALLACY WAKEM (J.WEITCOMB COTTEN) HCUSE

79 fast Cadar

Built ¢a.1850
J.W.Wakem was a warehouseman, forwarder and customhouse broker. He came
to Chicazo from zZnzlernd and in 18%5 formed a partnership with George
D.Melaughlin, an association that lasted many years under a variety
of nawes, He appears to have resided here only a short time before
movint to Lake Forest, The ssconi and long-time resident, bhegivrin:z
beforc 1827, was J,U.Cotten, about whom little is known.
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17.

"
13,

19-

23

B,V.PAGE HOUSE
77 bast ©lm
Suilt e=,1891
B.V.Page was a lard broker,

FCUR PG NHOUSES
35«3 East Zlm
Built c=a.1888

ARCHITSCTURAL SICGNIFICANCE

JCEN D KCVZN HCUSE ARD CCACHHOUSE

1150 Korth Dearborn

Built ca.l874%
John De Koven was one of the most influential wen in the early business
life of the city. His commercial interests were extremely varied. &
director in meny vailroad compunies and tanks, k2 was ony ¢f tha
Tounders of what was to become the Northern Trust Company as well as
of the Merchants' Loan and Trust.Co., one of the nuclei of the
Continental Illinois Baok and Trust Co. A number of years ago, the
house was successfully converted into a fashionable restaurant.

AXCHITZCTURAL AND HIDTDRICHL SIGNIFICANCE EUALLY

((4.MONTGOMERY WARD)) ARD THEODCRE 3CHINTZ HOUSES
1258 & 1250 Horth Dearbora
Zuilt by 1875
1.Fortgorer" Ward's contribution to the development of American busi-
n-ss is a matte» of record gnd his mail-ordar firm, esiablished in
1872, a national institution. Fis struzzles on behalf of 2 better
Chlcano, however, were equally significant, since it was throuzh his
efforts thst Grant Fark became en? remains the city’'s unc-u*tered
front yard -~ uncluttered that is excep: for the irt Insiitute, which
even he, the "watch-dog of the lake front,'" could net stsp. He livad
at M0.1358 from 1878 to 1883
Theodors Schintz, a native of 3witzerland, was a prominant lauyer.
Ye was admitted to the bar in 13535, 5-rvai as alderman and, in 1869,
a5 Acting Mayor of the City of Chicago. Fe lived at No.13C from
1375 to 1882,

ALATCRLCAL ARD ARCTITOOTURAL SIGHMIFICANCE Z..UALLY

ST.CHEYSCSTOMYS CYUKRCH

1426 Merth Dearborn

‘uill hefore 1227 by architects Chester I.¥alcott ard Berrett, Farcons,
il PFrost

A OHITSITURAT, SIRNIFIZANGE

GrO 21724
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22. JIBAEFH 2, BULLOIN eUsm

25.

26.

27 1

1454 North Dearhorn
Built in 1873 by architeets Burnham and Edbrooke

LI ] - e - »* A e
ARCUITES2UCAL SIGHITICANDE

GOCLh3IS LD7ARD =ICKCCRDS HOT3E

1500 Forth Dearborn

Built ca.l1290 '
George rnickcords, who came to Chicago in 1867, was a title abstractor.
His complate set of abstract books was exceptionally valuable after
the destruction of the county records in the Great Fire. He was later
president of the Lake County Title and Trust Co. and a director of the
Chicagzo Title and Trust and the State Eank of Chicago. '

ARCHITSCTURAL AYND EISTCRICAL SISNIFICANCE

RESTORNCE B
1525 North astor . _
Built in 1915 O

ARCZITSCTURAL AND HIZTORICAL SIGNIﬁ-.’.‘-.iNCE

WILLIAM HEKRY MC DCZL HOUSE

1511 North Astor .

3uilt in 1910 by architect Arthur Heun }
W.H,lcDoel was involved in railroading, serving in a variety of
officie) capacities with various lines. He eventually rose to the-
presidency of the Chicago, Indianapolis and Louisville ER and was also
president of the smaller Indiana Stone RR and Kentucky and indiana
Bridge and RR companies.

ARCHIT-CIURAL 3IGRIFICANCE

JOUN L.FORTUND HOU3E

1451 Forth Astor

Built in 1909 by architect Howard Van Doren Shaw
John Fortune was associated with his father and brothers in Fortune
Bros.Brawing Co. The house was built together with Feter Fortunz,
but there is no evidence of this brother's ever having lived there.

ARCHITWCIURAL SIGHITICANCE

Ra3I50K2S
1449 lorth istor
ARCHITICTURAL 3ISWIFICINGE

PG 2T.TP4
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3.

73,

ks

28. CYRUS BLNTLLY HCUSE
1505 North Astor
Built in 1911 by architects Jesney, Mundie and Jensen

Cyrus Bentley was a lawyer, senior partner of the firm of Bentley
and Burling, and a director of the International Harvester Co.

ARCHITACTURAL SIGNIFICANCE

29. H. N.MAY HOU3E
1443 Horth Astor
Built in 1391 by architect Joseph Lgman Silsbee

nnCPII CTURAL SIGNIFICANCE
30, 0.V, }TY""I{BU hCUSE

1435 North Astor
Built ca.139% by architects Thomas and Rapp

ARCHITIZCTURAL SIGRIFICANCE

31, DUGENE B.HUICAINS HOUSE
1429 North Astor
Built in 1888 by architects Pond and Fond

ARCHITZITURAL SIGNIFICANCE
WILLIAH D. K3KFOOT HOUSE

1425 Lorth Astor
Built in 1895

William Kerfoot was a prominent realter, best remembered as the man
whe, two days after the Great Fire, erected the first business
structure in the burned district. He later served as president of
the Chicago Real bstate Board and of the Chicazo Cpera Fouse, on
several conmittees of the World's Columbian Zxposition, and held
several directorships.

ARCHTTETURAL AKD IISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE

3n0RGE FARNSWORTH d0OUSE

1421 Tlorth Astor

5uilt in 1389
HCHITEZTTURAL SIGRIFICANCE
. JAEBS CHARNLSY HOUSE

1765 North Astor :
built in 1592 by architects Adler snd Jullivan

dames Charnley, a native Thiladelphian, came to Chicago in 136§ arnd
sooun entered inte the lumbher business es a partner in the firm of
Eradner and Charnley. The firm eveninallr grew to inclule rills in

o oE AT WA
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ALCEIT CTUNHAL SIGNIFIZARGH
B5. WILLIAY C. GCODMAN ECUIE
1255 North Astor
Built in 15)% by architeet Howard Van Doren Shaw
William Gocdman was engaged in the lumber business. Iie began as a
hookksever for Spalding and rorter in 1868 but had advanced sufficiently
by 1878 tc found the firm of Sawyer, Goodman % eco. The firm was
extensively invoived in northern Wisconsin., The Goowdman Theater of
the Art Institute, also desigfied by Shaw, was a gift of the family, one
07 the city's most distinguished.
ARCGHITECPURAL AIID HISTCRICAL SIGNIFICANCE
%6+ CO-CPIRATIVE AFARTMENT BUILDIKNG .
1301 Horth Astor !
Built in 1929 by architect Fhilip B, Maher
S
ARCEIT=CTURAL SIGHIFICANCE . e
Z7. ARPARTUENIZ TCR GICRCD A. RANITD
123545 North iAstor '
Built in 1911 by architect Andrew Sandegren
ARCHEITACTURAL SIGHIFICANGE
38, FREDERICK T. VAUX HOUSE
1520 North Astor
Zuilt in 1911 by architect J.K.Cady
F.T.Vaux was associated with the Adams and Yestlake Co., beginning
as & clerk ard advancing to bscome zecretary znd treasurer. Adams and
Westlake wers major manufacturers of railway supplies and equipments,
metal badsteads, and specialities. Vaux was also president of the
American 3tove Beard Co. '
ARCEITCCTURAL SIGNIZICANCS
1444 Xorth Astor
Zuilt in 1922 by architedts Eolahird and Root
ARCRITSCTUEAL SIGUIFICANCR
NO. TUCHAS W. HINDT HCUSS
1417 Xerth lstor
fuilt in 1902 by architaect Louslas 3. Fentecost
LaCHTCTUR AL ST FTIARDS

GPO B21.724
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JM R - JIGNIFIZANCE - Paze MHine
“n

JCSEPH 7. RYSRSCHW, JR., ECUSE
1406 North Astor
Built in 1921 by architect David Adler
Joseph Ryerson, Jr., was a member of Chicago's predminent Ryerson
family, He wasz for many ye-rs chairman of the board of Inland Steel,
ARCEIT-HCTURAL AND HISTCRICAL SIGNIFICANCE

e=-e. FIVE FCUS=S FCR PCTIER PALMER

1315, 1318, 1320, 1322 North Astor and 25 Fast Banks

Built in 188% by architect C.M.Palmer  °
These houses were built by Potter :almer, father of Chicago s State
Street and founder of the Falmer House Hotel, as a sveculative
venture and there is no reason to balieve that he ever resided in any
‘one of them, Though all are architecturally significant, Mo,1322 (424.)
is particularly outstanding. The architect was not related to Fotter
ralmer. . C '

ARCRITZCTURAL SIGNIFICAKCE

TH=ZZ ROUZEZS o J.L.H

1202-10-12 North Astor

Built in 1887 by architect John Wellborn Root of Burnham & Foot
Amonz the few remaining residential designs by Eurnhem and heot, these
houses gain further significence since No.1310 was the residence of
ftoct, quite probably the most impertant Chicago architect of the time
next to Louisz Sullivan, from the time of its construction until his
sudden death early in 1891, A% various times during the following
rears, it was the home of his widow and of Harriet Monroe, Root's
sigster-in-law and first biographer and founder of the very 1mportant
roetry: A Fazazine of Verse. :

ARCEITECTURAL AND HISTORICAL SIGNIFICARCE EZQUALLY

HCUGHTILING

CC=-UPERATIVE AFARTMENT BUILDING
1250 Lorth Astor _
“uilt in 1930 by architect FPhiliyp B.HMaher

fll.l::'.-'u :'::‘U}ULJ.. ‘.l. P‘I:‘ICANCH
({=DJASD A 3IMCNDS HOUSZ))

1242 Uorth Agtor
uilt in 1B88 for developer W.T.Roos -

AMCHITUCTURAL SIGRIFIZANCE

({FLAVE SRAMZZ)) HCUaR
1240 erth Aator

Ivdlt in 1588 for developer +.T.Roos _
iittla is kuown about Mr,Cramer. The secont resident, Lyrden Zvans, J

PO #21.724
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45, Cont,
was a prewinent lewyer and constitutional law scholar. Fe was elected
to Counzress in 1310,

ARCITT . UTURAL SIGNIFICANIE

47, WC CCFIZELL ArALINIWT HUILDINS
1210 llorth astor
3uilt ir 1397 hy architects Holabird and Rochs

ARCETTZCTURAL SIGHNIFICARIE

48, JACC3 REEH HCUSE

1547 North Dearborn .

Built ca,1392 .
Jacob Xehm settled in Chicaro in 1842 and joined the tolice force,
subsejuently rising to chief of police under Hayor Joseph Medill, In
1865, he erected a brewery, soon thereafter estsblishing himself as a
‘major force in that irdustry. Mr.Rehm was. instrurental in securing the
state charter for Chicago's Lincoln Fark: and was also one of the park's
sarly commissioners, He was alse involved in the construction of the
north side straetcar lines later sold to Charles T, Ysrkes,

ARCHITECTURAL AND HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE

49. L.W.MC CONNELL HOUGE
1409 North Dearborn
Built ca.1880

ARCHITECTURAL 3IGINITICANCE

50, T.3.WALLIN HCUSZ
15401 North Dearborn
Built in 1877

ARCHITZCTURAL GIGNIFICALCE

51, Bo3IDINCE
1325 North De:rborn

ARCEITZCTURAL BIGNIFICANCE
2. RWLERILIP CHMULLY HCUIE
1245 Horth Dsarborn

Built c¢a,.188=
R.F.00ormully was a bicvele manuf=zcturer,

CARWBITEITIRAL SIANIPICANKE

arPo p21.724
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53

55,

56.

JOHN G. SHCRTALL HOUSE (FOW: HEAD{UARTSRS OF GREEK ORTH.ARCHDIOCESE)

40 Zast Burton Placa

Built in 1905 :
A native of Ireland, John Shortall was the man who saved important lard
records from the Great Fire, allowing reconstruction of land titles in
the city. e was also the organizer and president of the Illincis
Humane Society,

ARCHITZCURAL AND HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE

RCEBERT WILSCH PATTERICN HCUSE (subsequently BATEMAN SCHOOL)
20 Zast Durion Flece

hS

"Built in 1900 by architest Stanford White; extended about 1928 by

architect David Adler
Robert “atterson began the study of law but soon abandoned it in favor
of Journalizm. He joined the staff of the Chicago Tribune in 1873 as
assistant night editor and rose to Washington correspondent, editordial .
wWriter, manuging editor, and, on the death of his Tather-in-law Josevh
Medilli, ediforein-chisf. He was also president of the Tribune Co, and
of the City Press Association of Cnhicago,

ARCHITECTURAL AND HISTCRICAL SIGNIFICANCE

JOBN A, LYNCH HOUSE

3 Yest Burton Place

Built in 188% by architects Jenrey and Mundie
J.A.Lynch was one of Chicago's leading bankers, He was one of the
organizers of the Rational Bank of the Republic and succeeded to its
presidency uron the resignation of J.B.Mallers. -

ASCRITUICTURAL ARD HISTCRICAL SIGNIFICAKCE

ALB_ET FRIDOLIN MADLENER HQUSRE

4 West Burton Place

Zuilt in 1902 by architect Richard Schmidt of Schmidt, Sarden and Martin
Albert Madlerer was the scion of 2 well-known Chicago brewing and
distillingy fardily and pursued a successful caresr in the business
his father had founded in 1853, :

AATIIT CTURAL SIGRIFLTANCE

IUGENE SCIOMCN TALBOT AND N.P.HARNISON DOUBLL HOUSE

G=11 East Goethe

Ruilt by 1884
L.z.Talbot was a prominent Jentist, avthor of several books on
dentistiry and professor of stomaiclozy at the I1linois Meijiecal Collepe.
liis numerous honors and awards included the herorary presidency of
the dental section at both the 1Gth and 12th International Medicsl
Congresses (Berlin 1°90 und Moszow 1797, resp.). He lived originally

GPD $2).7F4
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5? Ont.

at No,9 but later moved te Neo.ll. N.P.Harrisorn, the original resident

of No.11l, is 1itile known,. i
ARCHITLCIUARL AND PISTCRICAL 3IGHRIFICANCS

58, ((KCRACE W, HEWSFAW)) HCUIE
23 Zast Goethe
Built ¢a,1326

ARCHITECTURAL 3IGNIFICANCE

50, SAMUEL RCUNTREE JEIWELT HCUSE
1308 North Ritchie Court
Built ¢2.1839

3.R.Jewett was a lawyer,

ARCHITECTURAL 3IGNIFICANCE .
60. {(P.3.EUSTI3)) HOU3E

50 Zast Schiller
Built. ca. 1885.7

S My Bustdz was gnﬂ=—q1 Fassenger ?"91’!" ard ‘che pnsaemrnr i'razflc

manager of the Chicago, Burllngton and Quiney RR.
ARCHITZCTURAL SIGNIFICANCE

48 East Sehiller
Built ca.l1385-7

ARCHITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE
62. CARTER I'ENRY HARRISCN, JR, HOUSE

%6 sast Schiller
Buiit ca,.l894

Carter Henry Harrison, Jr., like his father before him, was one of the
eity's most popular mayors, serving a total of five terms in that
office, He was originally engaged in the real estate business, out in
1891 assceinted with: his father in the purchase and conduct of the
Chicazo Times. Ke was first chosen Mayor in 1397, serving four
aucceesive terms, He retired frem the office in 1905 but was recalled
for a four=year term in 1%11.

The house's second resident was William Wrigley, Jr., of chewins gum
fama.

ARCHITACTURAL AND JISTORICAL SISNIFICANCE B)UALLY

GRG p21.T24
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63. MARVIN Z.SHITI HCUSZ
51 East Division
Built ca.1889
Farvin Smith was a dentist.

ARCHITHCTURAL SIGNIFICANCE .

64, 2.C.LARNED HOUSE
21 ®ast Division
Built ca.1891 (7) .
Little is known about Mr,.Larned and he seems to have occupied the
house only a short time. The house is a mirror image of the following
entry but cannot be documented before. 1891,

ARCHITECTURAL SIGRIFICANCE

‘165, HENRY K, SHOENSERGER HOUSE

2% Bast Division

Built ca.1888 : : .
HeK.3{c)hoenberger was a commission merchant,

ARCHITECTURAL 3IGHIFICANCE,
v

~

€6, WARREN D, ROCKWELL HOUSE
126G Horth Lake Shore drive
2uilt in 13510 by architects Holahird and Roche

ARCHITEZCTURAL SIGNIFICANCE

67, TCURAINZ APARTMEINT BUILDING
1400 Horth lake Shore Drive
Built ca.l92% hy architects Hooper and Janusch

ARCHITHZCTURAL SIGNIFICANCE

€&, FMIARD T, BLAIR HCUSE
1516 North Lake Shore Drive
Luils ca, 1913 bty architects HeKim, Mead & White
pdward Blair was g lawyer.

AXCHITRECTUFAL SIGHNIFICANCE

G TE2IDENCE (PO4: AMERICAN CCLLEGE OF SUKGECNS)
1824 North Lake Shore Drive
Built before 1018 by architect Howard Van Doren 3haw

ALSLITECTURAL SIGRITICAMCE
7G. BURNARD ALBEZHT zCKHART HOUSE

1020 [lorth Lake shore brive
¥ailt in 1934 by architact Penjamin H. Harshall

GRD 371,724
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7. Cont,
Fernard Sckhart wvas a =wrominent flour miller and merchant who founded
the wholesale flour firm of Zckhart and Swan in 1874, He also was
a dirsctor of the Roard of Trade (1888-91), served four years as a
sgate senator, and was a trustee of the Chicago Sanitary Distriet frozx
1¥91-13C0,

AxCHITSCOIURAL AND BISTCRICAL SIGRIFICAICE

?1l. ARTFUR CRR {7) ECUSE
£-8 West ¥Magple
SBuilt by 1883
There are few references to either Mr.Crr or this house,

ARCHITECTU AL SIBNIFICANCE

{72, JCHN 3. RUNNEL3 ¥CUSE

1525 Horth State

Built ¢=,28%7
3efore settling in Chicago, John Runrels -Barved as Secretary of 3tete
and Governor of the 3iate of Iowa and as U.S5.Consul to Tunstall, Eng.
In 1837, by then in Chicago, he founded the law.Tirm of Runnels arnd
farry, He was also vresident of the Pullmsn Palace Car Co, for many
Years. ' '

HISTCRICAL AND ARCEITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE

73+ RUDOLPE BPAND HCUSZ

60 Zast Cedar

Built ca. 1879 o
Rudolph Brard emigrated to Chicago from Germuny in 1968 and shortly
thereafter organized ths Michasl Erand and Co. brewery together with
his uncls. A rortion ¢f the brewery, one of the city's largest and
later a part of the U.5.Brewinz Co., is still standing on Elston
Avenue. lr.Brand also served as city treasurer from 1881-.3,

ARCHITECTUZAL AND HISTCRICAL SIGNIFICANCE

7%, JCEN P.WILSCN HOUSE

1450 North Dearborn

Built ¢a,2378
J.P.W¥ilson was cone of the most noted authorities of the day in
corrorate and real estate law, ¥is many important cases included tha
defense of the act establishing the new Probate Court (1877}, the
drafting and defense of the act under which the Sanitary District of
Chicago wes created (1799}, and “he drafting of the ensbling legis-
lation for the World's Columbian Zxrositien. lie was also counsel for
the zxposiiicen as a whole.

ARCETTOCTVRAL AXD HISDTCRIZAL SIGRIFICANCE

GPO 921.724
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?5. CRAN OTT (MARTIN A. RYERSCN) HCUSE

1154 Korth Dearborn

Built ca.l1876
Oran Ot was the general purchasing agent for the I1linois Central RR,
The house's second resident, from 1882 until his death, was Martin
Ryerson, one of Chicago's pioneers. Mr.Ryerson accumulated considerable
wealth from lumber and was one of the c1ty s most important forces
for decades.

HISTORICAL AND ARCEITECTYRAL SIGNIFICANCE

76. EDWARD LARNZD RYERGON AND WILLIAM WALLER DCUBLE HOUSE
135587 North State :

Built ¢a,.1883
E.L.Byerson in 1376 entered the steel business his father had founded
in 1842, the firm name cha 2nging to Joseph T. Eyerson and Son when he
was admitted to partnership in 1879. After his father's death, Edward
hecome prozifent and directer of the company, laber to evolve into
irland Steel.
William Weller was a prominent businessman with extensive interests
in coal and real estate. He was also a director of the Cliver Type-
writer angd Craqgelne Chemical companies.

HISTORICAL AND ARCHITFCTLRAL SIGNIFICANCE

77+ RCXANNA (MCSES) WENTWCRTH ROUSE

74 Fast Blm

Built ca.1891 '
M.J.dentworth was a prominsnt businessman and politician, He was a
director of the Merchants' loan and Trust Co., a trustee ¢f the
Newberry Library, and a member of the Illinois Legislcoture for three
terms. Rexanna seems to have been his sister,

HISTORIZAL ARD ARCRITICRURAL 3IGHIFICANCE

704 (D, HARGARZT SULLIVAN & THEODOSE THOMAS)) NCUBLE HCUSE

7h=78 Bast Elm

Zuilt by 1791
i1ittle is known of Dr.3ullivan, who lived at Mo,?5. Theodcre Thomas'
work on bekalf of establishing a netional nusicml life, however, was
so signifieznt that it prompted one writer to justifisbly claim that
he "was as much a ploneer in music as Columbus was in nq:1t1tlnn "
Uuving left his mark on the musical 1ife of nearly every city from
Rew York to San Franeisee, Theodore Thomaz crested his most 1aut1ng
memorial in Chicago, his appointmont as musical divector of the World's
Colunbian Bxposition leading directly tc ths metamorpiosis cf the
Theodore Thomins Oreheatra 1nto the Chicuge Symphony (rcﬂ:st:n. rie Jivad
At Ko,?? inmediately uron taing up rosidence in thr ¢lty ond rerained
there ut Tanst for {le Auraticn of the Zxjonition.

HISTCLICAL AND LuCBIT.CTTaAT, IR FICANDS
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78. HaNLY L, TUDNIR HCUGE
57 Zast Cedar
Built by 1828 '
H.L.Turnsr came to Chicago after the Civil War, enteringz the office of
the Adwvance, a newshaper he subsequently purchased. He began to encape
in real estste in 1874, forming one of the citJ s most nrominent flrmq.
Turner % Boni, in 1875, He was also involved in benking and investnent
and was president of the Western Publishing Co. and of the Chicabo
Real Estate Board (18858), :
HISTORICAL AND ARCHITSCIURAL SIGNIFICANCE
80. ROZERT WCCLSTON HUNT HCUAZ
47 Fast Division
Built ca.l885-8
R.W.Hunt was a nationally known metallurzical engineer, In 1888, he
organized Robert W.Hunt £ Co. consulting envineeys, iron inSpector,
etc,, with offices in Thicago, New York, ittsburgh, Fhiladelphia and
Llondon, Zngland. His many honors included tHe presidencies of the
American Institute of Mining Engirevers (1883-4), The American Society
of Mechanical Enginsers {1891), and the Western oociety of Ingineers
(1853). He was also the author of many Fapers on metaliurgy and ths
manufacture of steel,
HISTORICAL AND ARCHITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE
81. GEN.AUGUSTUS LOUIS CHETLAIN HOUSE I
1431 North State
Built ca.1888
A.L.Cretlain served in the Civil War as a Brigadier General in the
Army of the Tennessee and immediately theresfter was appointed assessor
of internal revenue in Utah. From 1869 to 1972, he was U.S5.7onsul-
General in Brussels, settling in Chicazo the latte» year. He then
entered banking, organized anl was president of the Home Natiomal Zank:
(1872) and of the Industrial Eark of Chicago {1831)
HISTCRICAL ARD APCHITEZCTURAL SIGHIFICANCE
82. SIDNEY WILLIAMS AKD GEN.A.L.CFETLAIN ACUSES

1426 & 1424 North State

2uilt ¢a.2889 & 1852
Little is known of Sidney Williems. For Gen.Chetlain, v,No,81, A later
resident of No.l1426 was (Gen.tartin D.Hardin, whose long and distin-
guirshed military reccrd and several weounds truly earnsd him the titl:
of Civil Yar llero.

HIRZCRIZAL WMD AZSHTTUCTURAL SIONITIOANCE

GPO P14
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35. E.J.CHAPIN ECUSE

35 East Elm

Built by 1888
Iittle is knewn of E.J. Chapln. The house's secend reszident was Charles
L.Strobel, a prominent engineer, chief enginecer and-vice-president of
the Keystone Bridge Co. of Fittsburgh (1878-83) and consultant to
Carnegie, Fhipps & Co,, editing their handbook for engineers and
architects and designing the steel beam section thet became standard.
From 1583 to 1872, he represented Leystone and Carnegie in Chicago and
played a rols in the development of steel skeleton construction, He
also designed a number of significant bridges orn the Missouri, Missi-
seippl and Chic Rivers. After 1393, he became a consulting enVineer,
. remaining in the c¢ity.

HISTCRICAL AKD ARCHITZCTURAL SIGNIFICANCE-

Eh, GREGO ‘Y VIGEAFT HOUSE

"'7 mast Rootg

Built ca.1888, probably by Vibeant -
Jregory Vigeant was an architect, but is otherwise little known. The
secon? resident of the, house was Gen.John C. Black, a prominent lawyer
and politician. Gen.Bldek was a candidate for Congress in 1866, 1880
& 1884, ran for Iieutenant Govarror in 1872, and was the BemocratiIn
candidate for the U.S.Senzte in 1879, He served as Commissioner of
Fensions (1885-3) and was elected (!) Congressman-st-Large from Illinois
in 1862, He resigned that post in 1864 to hecome U.5.Atiorney for the
Northerh District of Illinois, a position he keld until 1899, He was
sppeinted to the U.35,Civil Service Commission in 1202 and was named
its presidsnt in 1904,

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE

vl
A
-

JCSETH RISBUSRG WILKIN3 HCUSE

21 Zaast Mvision

Built ca.l892
J.R.Wilkine was & preminent stock broker in biladelrhia and Chicagzo,
havirg been president of the former city's stcek exchanca bafore
settling here. When the CThicage Stock Exchence openad in May 1382, he
was named its chairman, a position he held, littrﬁllj, for d%czacs.
After 1864, he was aleo secretary of the ~ychar e ani monager of the
clesring house,

DTSDURICAL AHD ARCHITIZTURAL SIANIFICANCE

245, WILLIAM BOYDEN JIOWARD HCUSE
€5 Lust Sellovue
i1t by 1835
d.B.Howard Tocated pormanently 1n Zhicago in 1755 prd went on to

o
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becore a major industrialist and railroad builder. Under a wvaristy of

firm nsames, he bnilt many of Chicage'’s early bridges, deepened the
I1linois and Michigan Canal (ca2.1867), corstructed a number of govern-
ment locks on the Fox River (ca.lP7h), and was resvonsidlz for layins
uncounted miles of railroad track, including msjor sections of the
Lake Trie % Western, Ohio Ceniral, Dzitin % Zvansville, New York, Cricazo
% 3t.louis, and Fochester and Pittsburgh lines. In 18085, he alse
completed ilew York's Croton Aquzduct,

HISTCRICAL AiD ARCEITECTURAL SIGHIFICANCE

-

are Gishteen

87. CEARINS NORMAN FAY HOUSE

52 Bast Bellevue

3uilt by 1285
C.N.Fay waz a prominent businessman, narticularly active in the field
of utilities. He was gsneral manager and vice-~president of the Chicago
Telephone Co. (1879-837), president of the Chicago Gas Trust Co.
(1887-9), and founder and president of the Chicago Arc light and Power
Co., (1887- 93), which was consolidated with Chicago Edison in 1293, He
was involved in numerous cther manufacturing enterorises and was also
one of the erganizers and trustees of the CUrchestral Association.

HISTORICAL SIURIFICAINCK

88. H:MPQTEQD WASHBURNME HOUSE
14 West Meple
Built by 1883 :
Hempnstead Washburne was a noted attorney, nracticing in partnershlp
with Lyman Trumbull. He wze named City Attorney in 1385 and was
elected Mayor of Chicage in 1891.

HISTORICAL AND ARCHITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE

89. SIZRBURN SANGORK HOUSE
34 Bast Hellevue
Built ca.1888 for lot.P.3mith by architect John Wellborn Root
Sherburn Sanborn was assistant general superintendent of the C & NW RY.

ARCHITSCTURAL SIGRIFICANCE

o0, AnTHUP ALDIS HOUSE
1255 Lake 3hore Drive
3uilt in 1875 by architects Holahird and Roche
Arthur Aldis was a realtor.

WCHIT_C2URAL SINNIFISANIE

GPO p21.724
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91, SUSTAY LAWRENCE HALLBRRG HOUSEH

17-19 Zast Goethe

3uilt ¢2,1886, possibly by Hallberg .
G.L.Hallberg, who emigrated to Chicago from Sweden in 1071, was an
architect. He lived for many years in No.l7, moving to Lo.l9 when
C,F.Spalding took possession of No,17. Charlea FiSralding was active
in his father's lumber business, to which he later succeeded. He also
found time to accumulate a large number of directorships, including
those of the.Hibernian 3ank, American Surety Co., First National Bank
of Marinette (Wis.), Menominee River and Lumber Co., Commercial
Fational Bank of Chicago, Commercial Bank of Iron Mountain (Mich.),
Tennessee Central Railroad, Waccamaw Lumber Co. (Wilmington, N.C.),
Holcomb-Hayes Co., North Shore Electric Co., and Fox River Valley
Telephone and Telegraph Co.

RISTCRICAL ARD ARCHITZCTURAL SIGNIFICANCE

82. FRIDERTCY STYMCUR WINSTON AOUSE
' 1506 Horth State . :

Euilt ca.1895 by architects Shepley, Rutan, and Coolidge . _ -
F.S.Winston was a very vrominent lawyer. Fe began.his practice in 1378
in partnership with his father and later ssrved as corporation counsel
of Chicago (until 1886). fiis several elients included and/or he was
a director of the Union Stock Yard and Transit Co., Chicago & Alton RR,
MC.RR., Chicago Breweries Ltd., Chicago Consolidated Brewing and
I'alting, Chicagzo Junction KR, Staniard Trust Co., of New York, and
Stoek Yards 3avings Bank.

HISTORICAL AND ARCFITECTURAL SISNIFICANCT

v
2

s MA30W BRAYMAN 3TARRING HCUSE
125% borth lake Shore Drive
Rilt ca,1801
he3.8tarring was associated with the “hicege City failway Co., sarving
as assistant general counsel from 180k, gereral solizitor from 18598, and
seneral manager of thetextensive mass transit system aftar 150%,

HISDCRICAL AND ANCHITICTURAL AIALIFICANCE

Q4. CALL CULRSTANDTINE REISEN KGUSE
1750 North Lake Shore Drive
# native of fOermany, CC Heisen first sebtllad in Kississipnl and was
a cotton commission merchant, Fe came to Chicago in 1586, enenge2 in
real estate and schievad coneiderable mrominsnce,

RCHITICTURAL AND HISTORICAL JiGRIFTCALs
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Gi0P32 C. FRUSIING AUD ((ZEINRY FU3HER)) DCUBLZ HCUSE

1515-12 torth Learborn

3uilt ¢s3.157%
George Frussing was a builder and manufacturer of builiinz materials
active in the city since 174f, He was nresident of the Iilincis Trick
Co. and held the usual aurber of additicnal directorships,
Henry ¥osmer was en::gec in the grﬂin trade, first in Chillicothe (I
and then, after 1877, in Chicago. iie was for years one of the leaLnU
members of the Board of Trade. ' '

HISTGICAL AND ArCRITLOTURAL SISNIFICANCE

l,..j

SIEAART SFALDIRG ECUSE
1;49 Forth State
3uilt ca,l892

Stewart Spalding, as secrntary and treasurer of the Calumet and
Chicago Cannal and Dock Co., tock a direct and leading role in founding
the town of South Chicage and the location of the immense Illineis
Steel Works there. As secretary and menagin g director of the Coliseun
Co., he also took a leadinz role in establishing Chicago as a majoer
exrosition and convention center,

HIZTCRICAL SIGNIFICANCE

WILXY M,D0AN, LUCIAN P.CAENSY & ((ALLZN R. & MAHLOM A VIINZDGE)) DBLE.HSZ,

122428 Yorth Dezrborn

Built ¢a.1888
Wiley Zgan, brought to Chicago by hie parnnts at age 9 in 1836, was
¢closely connecied with the evolution of Great Laokes shinping. He began
his carser as a sailor in 1842 and by 1852 hnd progressed to ship's
master. rrom that year on, he operated an extensive vessel agency,
eventually owning 25 steam and sailing vessels plying the Lakes, After
1387, he also coaducted an extensive marine iInsurance-agency. -
L.P.Cheney, Mr.Zgan's son-in-law, was a druggist. Lit tle is known of
the Hessrs. Vinnedge.

HISICRICAL AND ARCHIT]G?V'AL SIGINIFICANCE

CALVIN R. CCIQIR HCUSE

1523 lorth Dearborn

Built ¢»,135%
Calvin Zorbin was n wholagale grocer and tea merchant. ie caze to
Chicago in 1887 and by 1865 had risen to a partnershin in the tea
and coffee firm of Swormstead, Cerbin % Co., vholesale jrocers, ind,
in 184F, founied the notel firm ¢f Inzraham, Corbin ani Foy. Anonz
the Tirm's nchievements were the early.change Lo a mailecordsr ousiress
{1, 1%70) and *heir import~tion of wnadultarated Japun tea, the
wall-krnewn "Tvcoon Tea." They were also the first wholesale zreeers
to re—*pen after thn Jirant Fim
TITCLIUAL AND ARCFITSTTIN AL SIGRTFIVANGE

GrO 923.724

- Er————— -
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93. LOUIS HEZRKY BOLDINJECK AND ARTIUR J.MAGNUS DCURLE HCYUSE

%C-82 East Tim

Built by 1891
L,H.3oldenweck emigrated to Chicago from Germany in 185% and was soon
recognized as one of the city's folemost cut sione sontraciors,
Besides furnishing the stcnework for meny of the buildings raised by
Potter Palmer, Field, and Leiter, he was alsc involved with the
construction of such prominent Chicago structures as the Grand
Pacific Hotel, Tremont House, Crosby louse, Nocl: Island Passenger
Depot and old Cook County Courthouse.
hittle is known about ¥r.Magnus,

HISTCRICAL AND ARCHITECTURAL SIGHIFICANCE

100, HENRY HAMILTCN HECONORE AND SAMUZL A LYNDE DOUBLE HOUSE

47.49 Tast Elm

Built ca,1836
H.H.Honore settled in Chicago in 1854 and from that time forward was
intimately sormected with tha eztablishment and Jovelopuent i the
city's park system. In largs part, all of the city's early parks are
his personal work. His daughter, Bertha, became Mrs.Potter Palme»,
undisputed Lusen of Chicago society., Little is known of Mr.lynde.

EISTCRICAL AND ARCEITLCTURAL SIGNIFICANCE

il%l. YW ,F MERETLL HOQOUSE

75 best Elm

Built ca.1890
W.F.Herrill, a civil enginesr, pursued a long and outstanding caresr
in railroading. Cver the years, he was connected with several roads in
a varlety of capacities, chief among them being assistant and then
chief engineer of the Toledo, Peoria and Warsaw (1875-80), geheral
manager of the Chicsgo and Alton (1882 et seq), and gerersl mapager
0Z the Chicego, Burlinzton-and juincy (after August 1%20C).

FISTCRICAL AD ARCHITEITURAL 3IGIIFICANCE

eV
=
rJ
»

TLEE ARDS CLU3
133% ¥Worth Searborn
Suilt before 1515 by architects Holabird and Foche

ArCFITUECTURAL 3IGLIFICANCE

T0%. (JAMLS BEWJICY FCRGAN) ['CUSE
1300 Ritchie Court
Tuilt ¢a,1°85-95
Yorhing ds known of the earliest resident of the house, Srom 1298,
it was the residence of J.W.Forgan, one of the nation's ountstnding
banxing avthorities during the earlier jort of this century. A protegn

fHFA BNT . TRA
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of Recretary of the Treasury Lyman Sage, he was brought to Chizazn as
vice-president of the First llational Bank of Zhizago and was latar
to serve as its rnresident (1300-15), He was involved in the Forwatiosn
of tre Feleral Reserve 3ystem and rapresented the sewanth redernl
Regerve District on the Tederal Advisory Council from 1914-21, serving
also as the CTourncilts president during trat same prsried,

HISTORICAL SIGHIFICANCE

104, ((WILLIS HALL TURNER AllD FRIDERICK U“W_AM)) DCU3LE ACTSE
1304~06 Eitchie Court :
Built by 1397 -
F,W.Upham was a leading CThicago businessman, principal owner of the
Uphamr and Agler Lumber Co., president of the City Fuel Cc¢., Simplex
Metal Board Box Syndicate, and the 1llinois ¥anufacturing Association,
- and chairman of the executive committee of the National Business
League of America. His innumerable directeorships included those of
the Feabody Cozl Co., Chicago and Illinois.Midlands RR, Knickarbocker
ice Co., Calumet Insurance Co., American Surety Co., Security Life
Insurance Co., Western Trust and Savings Eank, Sinzle Service Fackage
. Corporation of America, and Ripon College. He was alsoc politically
activs, serving in official capacities at lJepublicau vational

Conventions from 1852 to 190&. Little is known of Mt,Turner.
HIZTORICAL ARD ARCHIT-CTURAL SIGRIFICANCE ' .

105, ({(WILLI\M LE BARCN JENNEY)) HOUSE

6% East Bellevue

Built by 1885
Though actually a resiient of the suburb of Riverside, W.L.B.Jenney
wes occasionelly listed as residing here, which may indicate this
was his city reasidence. Jenney's contributions to Chicago and Arsrican
architecture are a matter of record and nced not be rehearsed here,

ARCHTTECTURAL AND HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE

106. 10T P. SMITH TCUSE
32 Bast Bellevue *
Built ca.1886 by architect John Wellborn Root

ARCHITECTORAL SIGWIFICANCE
107. SEICRGE L. HEALY HOUSD

64 rnast Cedar
Zuilt ca.lf‘:.’il& by architect John ¥Wellborn Foot

ARCHITACTURAL JISVIFLCANE

GPO 923704
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; VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

. »ommencing at the intersection of Astor and lorth, the boundary extends W an hortb to the
: ‘nterior ‘:ronerty lines W of 3tate, S on these to the N line of 1547 N,Dearborn, W on this
- wnd the N line of 1540 N.Dearborn to the interior. property lines W of Dearborn, S on these
i :0 Furfon, ¥ on Burton to Clark, 5 on Clark to the first property line § of Surtony E on

' this to the. interior property lines VW of Dearborn, ‘5 on these to Schiller, W on 3chiller

| s0 Clark, 3 on Clark fto the first property line 5 of Schiller, E on this to the interior
w-c-m:"v lines ¥ of Dearborn, 5 on these to the S line of 1216 N¥,Dearborn, E on this
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' EE{STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICER CERTIFICATION
THE EVALUATED SIGNIFICANCE OF THIS PROPERTY WITHIN THE STATE 1S
NATIONAL ., . STATE ___ LOCAL ____

! As the designated Stale Mistoric Presarvation Officer for the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 {Public Law 89-665). |
hereby nominate this property for inclusion in the National Register and certify that it has been evaluated according to the
' criteria and procedures set forth by the National Park Service.
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to Furton, ¥ on 3urton to Tlerik, 5 on Clavk to the first properly line 3 of Hurion; E on
this to the irterior »roperty lines W of ..;earborn, S on these to 3chiller, ¥ on wc:riller .
te Clark, 3 cn Clark to the first preperty line 3 of 3chiller, E on this te the inlerior i
property lines ¥ of Deurborn, 3 on these to the 5 lipe of 1216 ¥,Dearborn, E on {his ;
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to Deesxborn, 3 on Zesrbora f¢ the W line of 1156 V,Dearborn, W on this to the
interior preperty lines W of Hearborn, 5 ca these to Zlm, T on Elm to Dearhcrn,
5 on Dearbern to the §5 line of 1117 I.uearcorn, Z on this to the W line of

15 W.raple, 3 on this to Mazle, E cn laple to 3tate, 3 on State to Fellevue,
I on Zellevue to Sush, S on dush to the interior sroperty lines S of Bellevue,
% on thaese %o the Z line of 117 Z.Zellevue, ¥ on this and the & lines of 120
S.3ellevue ani 79 and 70 Zast Cedasr to the S line of 1120 L.lake Shore Drive,
E eon this to Lake Srore Drive, ¥ on the loecal lares of Lake 3hore Drive to
the N line of 1130 N.lake Srhore Jrive, W on this to the & line of 77 Z.Divisien
It on this to Divizion, T on Division to Lake Shore Drive, ¥ on the local lares
of lake Shcre Drive to the N line of 1200 N.leke 3hore Drive, W on this to
Stone, 5 on 3tore ito Division, 7 on Division to the slley W of Stone, K on
this to Scott, T on Scott fo Stone, N on Stone to the 8 lins of 1242 K.lake
Shore Drive, = cn this to Ilake 3hore Drive, K on the local lanes of lake 3hore
Drive tc Goethe, ¥ on Geethe to Ritchie, N on Ritchie to the N line of 1308

X. Litchle, ¥ on this to the interior property lines B of Astor, M on these to
Sanks, ii on Sreham and the interior property lires = of ‘Astor end ths B line
of L1 Z,5chiller to Schiller, E on Ichiller to Lake Shore Drivé, N on the
local lones of Lake Shore Drive to the N line of 1540 If.lake Skore Drive, W on
this and the N line of 1525 N.Aistor to Astor, ard then N on iAstor to the point
of cormencement. '

N, B.. Unless otherwise specified all boundary segments cn streets and alleys
follow the rid-pomn of those streets and al’eys.

GPO 921.724
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GOLD COAST HISTORIC DISTRICT
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS




United States Department of the Interior

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
WASHINGTON, DG, 20240

IN REPLY REFER TO:

The Director of the National Park Service
William J. Whalen

is pleased to inform you that.the historie property listed on the
enclosed sheet has been nominated by the State Historie Preservation
Officer responsible for your State's implementation of the National
Historic Preservation Act of 1966, P.L. 89-665 (80 Stat. 915), as
aﬁended. It has accordingly been entered in the National Register
of Historic Places. A leaflet explaining the National Register is

enclosed for your information and convenience.
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ENTRIES IN THE NATIONAL REGISTER
STATE TLLINOIS L
pate Entered JAN 30 1978
Nape Location
Gold Coast Historic District Chicago

Cook County

Also Notified

Hon. Charles H. Percy
Hon. Adlai E. Stevenson
Hon. Sidney R. Yates
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